
 

1 
                                                     February 16th, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda  

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

               R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                            1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

                                             Tuesday, February 16th, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

 

                                Interim Supervisor Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

  
                                                               Agenda   
 

 

 

 
 

1.    Call to Order 

  2.    Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

  3.   Approval of Minutes  

a. February 1st, 2021 Council minutes. 

b. February 9th, 2021 Council Workshop minutes. 

  4.   Citizen Comments 

  5.   Public Hearing  

           a. 3rd Reading of 2021-2 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021 Chester  

            County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Chiller and boiler replacement Detention Center). 

 

  6.   Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

            a. 3rd Reading of 2021-2 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021   Chester   

            County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Chiller and boiler replacement Detention Center.) 

  7.   Old Business   
             a. January Litter report and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Report- Dr. Frederick.  

 

  8.   New Business 

              a.  Approval of Sharp back up service contract in the amount of $ 4,428.00 dollars. -David Schuelke. 

            b.  Proposal to Change the Organizational Chart of Animal Control. - Dr. Frederick. 

 

  9.   Boards and Commissions  

a. Appointment to the Catawba Regional Workforce Investment Board. -County Council. 

b. Resignation from the Burnt House Meeting Cemetery Ad-hoc Board. County Council. 

c.  Resignation from the Airport Commission. -County Council. 

d. Appointment to the Airport Commission-County Council. 

 



 

2 
                                                     February 16th, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda  

e.  Resignation from the Hazel Pittman Board-Councilman Wilson. 

f.   Reappointment to the Planning Commission- Councilman Wilson. 

g.  Reappointment to the Rural Fire Commission-Councilman Wilson. 

 

 10.    Executive Session 

a.  To Receive legal advice regarding Project Magma. Attorney Joanie Winters. 

b.  To Receive legal update on the Spec building. Attorney Joanie Winters.  

c.  To Receive legal advice regarding Agreement between Great Falls and County regarding recreation facilities.    

     Attorney Joanie Winters. 

 11.   Council Actions Following Executive Session  

 a.  Action taken on legal update regarding Project Magma.  

 b.  Action taken on legal update regarding the Spec building. 

 c.  Action taken on legal advice regarding Agreement between Great Falls and County regarding recreation  

      facilities. 

 12.   Council Comments 

 13.   Adjourn 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 

County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

     * * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *    

          Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following ways:  

1. You may submit your comments in writing to  County Council by emailing Karen Lee, klee@chestercounty.org.  

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, SC 29706.  

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council by phone 803-377-7852 

or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the Council meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one 

(1) person to be permitted to enter the building while maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the 

requestor. A County employee will be on hand to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The individual 

may appear before Council for no more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the building immediately following their 

address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, nor will individuals who have not registered by the deadline. 

All rules of social distancing as recommended by the CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County Council must be followed. Chester 

County Council remains committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the Council does not like 

these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health.      

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

   Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes 

 

Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation 

When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address 

• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


 

3 
                                                     February 16th, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda  

• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council 

• Do not approach the Council table unless directed 

 

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity 

• Stray from the subject 

• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council 

 



 

1 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

             CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  

               R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                             1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

                                               Monday, February 1st, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

 

Present:  Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman 

Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman William Killian, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County 

Attorney Joanie Winters.  Rules of Procedure Section 2-59- and 60 were suspended. 

Absent: Councilman Pete Wilson was absent with prior notification.    

    
              

 

1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.  

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison: Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation. 

3. Approval of Minutes-January 19th, 2021 Council Minutes.  

Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

4. Citizen Comments- No one signed up to speak.  

5. Public Hearing- No one signed up to speak. 

a. 3rd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021   

Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development Park). 

 
6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamation 

             a. Recognition of Chester EMS Regional Paramedic Competition. 

              Britt Lineberger, EMS Director stated on January 9th the Chester County EMS team Elena Malzahn and Jonathan  

               Flynn competed in the regional paramedic competition and won. This makes the second year in a row a Chester  

               County team has won. They will compete in the state competition in March and hopes they will bring a trophy home. 

 

 b. 3rd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021        

Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development Park).  

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

 c. 2nd Reading of 2021-2 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021  

 Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Chiller and boiler replacement 

Detention Center). Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

 d. Resolution 2021-5 Amending Resolution 2020-25(A) To Amend the List of Capital Projects Being 

Funded as Part of a Program of General Obligation Borrowing, And Other Related Matters.  

IT Director David Schuelke stated originally the funds were for an encoder to update the Facebook live feed but was 

later amended for security of the building. He wants to re-amend the resolution again to for a server and networking 

equipment. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

  

 

 

 

 



 

2 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

7. Old Business  

a. 3rd Reading of CCMA20-12: Diane Young request Tax Map # 078-01-01-061-000 a lot located on 

Hughes Road, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R-2 (Rural Two) to RG2 (General Residential). 

Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman 

Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

b. Procedures for outside agencies applying for grants. Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.  

Councilman Jordan motioned to approve by resolution, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

8. New Business 

             a.  Introduction of Project Manager for Economic Development- Robert Long. 

Economic Developer Robert Long introduced Kris Phillips as the new Project Manager. Mr. Phillips stated he 

was excited to bring the knowledge and skills he had learned over the years to Chester County. He had worked 

with Mr. Long on other projects in the past and he can’t wait to be a part of Chester County.  

 

9. Boards and Commissions  

a. Appointment to Board & Commissions-Councilman Killian 

               1.  Appointment to Tax Assessment Appeals Board.  

  Councilman Killian motioned to appoint William King, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

     2.  Appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board.  

     Councilman Killian motioned to appoint Hiawatha Clifton, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

     3.  Appointment to Construction Board of Appeal.  

     Councilman Killian motioned to appoint Major Williamson, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

     4.  Appointment to the Library Board.  

     Councilman Killian motioned to appoint Marquita Fair, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

     5.  Reappointment to Accommodation Tax Committee. 

     Councilman Killian motioned to reappoint Elizabeth Claytor, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

     6.  Reappointment to Zoning Board of Appeals Board. 

     Councilman Killian motioned to reappoint Ella Spann, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

     7.  Reappointment to Planning Commission. 

      Councilman Killian motioned to reappoint Azzie Lee Hill, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

     8.  Reappointment to Hazel Pittman Board. 

     Councilman Killian motioned to reappoint Shirleen Gore, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

b. Appointment to Board and Commissions-Councilman Jordan.  

  1.  Resignation from Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission.  

  Councilman Jordan motioned to accept Janet Anderson’s resignation, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 

  Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

  2.  Appointment to Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission. 

  Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Linda Gandy, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve.    

 

c. Appointment to Boards and Commissions-County Council 

    1. Reappointments to Burnt House Meeting Cemetery.  



 

3 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

    Councilman Jordan motioned to reappoint Roxann James, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0  

    to approve.  

 

    Councilman Vaughn motioned to reappoint Gloria Kellerauls, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0  

    to approve.  

  

    2. Appointment to Burnt House Meeting Cemetery. 

    Vice Chairman Branham motioned to appoint Tally Johnson, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 

    to approve.   

 

10. Executive Session 

Councilwoman Guy motioned to go to Executive Session, second by Councilman Jordan. 

Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

a. To receive legal advice regarding Project Magma.  

b. Personnel matter related to the Tax Assessor’s Office.  

c. To receive legal advice on a property purchase. 

d. To receive a legal update on litigation regarding the Sheriff’s Office.  

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session. 

Councilman Vaughn motioned to go back to Regular Session, second by Councilman Jordan. 

Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

a. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project Magma.  

           (i)  Resolution 2021-4- Inducement Agreement for fee in lieu for Project Magma.  

Providing Preliminary Approval Pursuant To Title 12, Chapter 44 Of The Code Of Laws Of 

South Carolina 1976, As Amended, For The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad 

Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County, South Carolina, And A Company 

Identified For The Time Being As Project Magma, Acting For Itself, One Or More Current Or 

Future Affiliates, And Other Project Companies (Collectively, “Company”) And An Incentive 

Agreement Between The County And The Company; Providing For A Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad 

Valorem Taxes Incentive; Providing For A Special Source Revenue Credit; Modifying A Joint 

County Industrial And Business Park Agreement Between Chester And York Counties So As To 

Enlarge The Park; Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of One Or More Grant Agreements; 

And Other Related Matters. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman 

Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 

            (ii) 1st Reading of 2021-3 In Title Only for Incentive Agreement for Project Magma.  

An ordinance authorizing Pursuant To Title 12, Chapter 44 Of The Code Of Laws Of South 

Carolina 1976, As Amended, For The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad 

Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County, South Carolina, And A Company 

Identified For The Time Being As Project Magma, Acting For Itself, One Or More Current Or 

Future Affiliates, And Other Project Companies (Collectively, “Company”) Providing For A 

Fee-In-Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes Incentive; Providing For A Special Source Revenue Credit; 

Modifying A Joint County Industrial And Business Park Agreement Between Chester And 

York Counties So As To Enlarge The Park; Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of One 

Or More Grant Agreements; And Other Related Matters. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to 

approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

 

  b. Action taken regarding personnel matter related to the Tax Assessor’s Office.  

       Taken as information only.  

 



 

4 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

  c. Action taken regarding legal advice on property purchase. Taken as information only.  

 

  d. Action taken regarding legal update of the Sheriff’s Office. Taken as information only.  

 

12. Council Comments 

Vice Chairman Branham apologized for not being at the meeting, but he had been around someone who had 

COVID. He felt fine with no symptoms but was doing his quarantine.  Councilman Guy stated she agreed she 

had it as well and was retested but still did not feel comfortable coming in person.  

 

13. Adjourn- Councilman Jordan motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  

Time: 7:55 pm. 

____________________________ 
Karen Lee, Clerk to Council  

 

 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 

County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 



CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Building

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers 

Tuesday, February 9th, 2021 at 3:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick Wylie, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Mike 

Vaughn, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilwoman Mary Guy, County 

Attorney Joanie Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee.  

Absent: Councilman William Killian. 

1. Call to Order

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Executive Session

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go into executive session, second by Councilman 
Vaughn. Vote was 5-0 to approve.

a. Receive Legal advice related to the 2014 Capital Project Sales Tax.

3. Council Actions Following Executive Session

Councilwoman Guy motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Wilson. 
Vote 5-0 to approve.

a. Action taken regarding legal advice related to the 2014 Capital Project Sales Tax. 
Taken as information.

4. Adjourn

Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to 
adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2021-2 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chiller and one of the Boilers in the Chester County Detention 
Center is becoming nonfunctional and needs immediate replacement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, monies expended for this replacement can be used from the 
Contingency Fund but to be reimbursed from the annual bonding borrowing on or 
before the end of the fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, initial quotes show that the replacement will cost approximately Two 
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($250,000.00); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the funding 
resources of this expenditure. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN    
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby  



 

 

2 

 

        Ordinance No. 2021-2 
 
 
 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($250,000.00) for the purpose of replacing the Chiller and one Boiler at the 
Chester County Detention Center, to be taken from the Contingency Fund and 
reimbursed from the annual Bond borrowing on or before the end of the fiscal year and 
through Resolution of this Council..   
 
SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 
 
 Adoption this ___ day of February 2021. 
 
 
1st Reading:    January 19, 2021 
2nd Reading:    February 1, 2021 
3rd Reading:    February 16, 2021 
Public Hearing: February 16, 2021 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor   Karen Lee 
Chester County Council     Clerk to Council 



















SH.ARP 
SBS NORTH CAROLINA 

SHARP BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

ACCOUNT ID# 

0000713935 

SALES REP: 

Joe Grooms 

CUSTOMER BILHO INFORMATION 

COMPANY NAME 

CHESTER COUNTY 
ADDRESS 

PO DRAWER 580 
CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

CHESTER SC 29706 
BILLING CONTACT DEPARTMENT 

David Schuelke IT 
PHONE 

803-385-2681
EMAIL ADDRESS 

david.schuelke@chestercounty.org 

r11:u1!1••11�•·••---• 

SUBTOTAL $4,428.00 

DEPOSIT $0.00 

TAX 0 

$4,428.00 

IF APPLICABLE, PO# 

IF APPLICABLE,TAX EXEMPT# 

SALES AGREEMENT 

ORDER DATE: 

2/2/2021 

COMPANY NAME 

CHESTER COUNTY 
ADDRESS 

PO DRAWER 580 
CITY 

CHESTER 
SERVICE CONTACT NAME 

David Schuelke 
PHONE 

803-385-2681

REQUESTED DELIVERY DATE: 

2021-02-26 
CUSTOMER SHIP TO INFORMATION 

DEPARTMENT 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

david.schuelke@chestercounty.org 

l:flnl •.J,T,�;i�•1nl:�:aiu1:h'Utl:=t1.,.,11 ........ 

Model/ Serial/ Equipment ID/ Location 

• !ll)tl■1-.-1■L.,.-

STATE 

SC 

IT 

QTY MODEL DESCRIPTION PER MONTH PER YEAR EQUIPMENT LOCATION 

12 
Miscellaneous SKU -

Network ( 1 TB Cloud Back up/Disaster Recovery, 1 $369.00 $4,428.00 
appliance back up, ASE256 encryption, 

Monitoring and Management by NOC ) 

START DATE FEB 26,2021 

It is agreed by the purchaser that this contract is not subject to cancellation or to any verbal agreement or condition not stipulated in writing on it, and that the title to the said good shall not pass until 

the purchase price is paid in full, and said goods shall remain the property of the seller until that time. 

ln case of default of payment or in case of removal of said goods or any part thereof without the consent of seller or in the event the purchaser shall mortgage or part with the possession of same 

whenever it may be found, and remove it with or without hands for collection or in the event of litigation, a reasonable attorneys fee and cost shall be added thereto. 

I have read above and agree to its conditions: 

JOE GROOMS, JR 2/3/2021 
AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNAlURE SBS REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE 

PRINTED NAME TITLE 

ZIP CODE 

29706 



 Current         ANIMAL SHELTER– Organizational Chart      

 
 

Proposal      ANIMAL CONTROL– Organizational Chart 
Fiscal year 2020-2021 

Change two part time positions            

 into One full time position 

 

County Supervisor

Animal Shelter 
Supervisor

Administrative Assistant

Animal Specialist

Part Time Animal Specialist

Part Time Animal 
Specialist

County Supervisor

Animal Control Supervisor

Administrative Assistant

Animal Specialist

Animal Specialist









 



From: TOMMY & CAROL GRANT
To: Karen Lee
Subject: Tommy Grant resignation
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:45:25 PM

Clerk to Council:
    I have informed District 4 Councilman Pete Wilson that I no longer wish to serve on the
Chester County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission and asked that he not reappoint me for
another four-year term.
    It has been my honor and pleasure to serve on the Commission, but I feel after two decades
of service it is time for me to step aside.
    Sincerely,
Tommy Grant,
1151 Crooked Creek Lane
Chester, SC.
Jan. 28, 2021 

mailto:takeanap@truvista.net
mailto:klee@ChesterCounty.org

	1. 2-16-2021
	2. 2-1-2021 Minutes
	3. 2-9-2021 CPST Minutes
	4. 2021-2 Ordinance to Amend Budget Chiller and Boiler Detention Center
	5. January Litter Pickup and Ticket Report_2021-02-10-115756373
	6. Sharp - Backup Services Contract
	7. ANIMAL CONTROL Proposal to org chart change 2-16-2021
	8. Eric Ramey -Catawba Regional Workforce  Board-  _2021-02-05-115303435
	9. Harry Fudge resignation letter from Burnt House Meeting Cemetery_2021-02-04-111723320
	10. Wayne Goodyear Resignation Letter_2021-02-11-160028232
	11. Dale Hinson -Airport Commission
	12. Tommy Grant resignation from Hazel Pittman Board



